



Taylor Davis <tdavis@cityoffoley.org>

Capital Projects Worksheet for Woodbridge drainage improvements

Chad Christian <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>
To: Taylor Davis <Tdavis@cityoffoley.org>

Thu, Oct 25, 2018 at 10:06 AM

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Michael Thompson** <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>
Date: Thu, Oct 25, 2018 at 9:03 AM
Subject: Re: Capital Projects Worksheet for Woodbridge drainage improvements
To: Chad Christian (cchristian@cityoffoley.org) <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>, Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@cityoffoley.org>

I am fine with this since you have identified monies in this budget cycle.

Wayne, this was a project that was in the plan for last year but did not make it (they did complete the survey last year). Chad has identified savings from other projects in this budget cycle to fund it, and also has cut the overall cost substantially by doing in house design and in house construction.

Mike

Mike

On Thu, Oct 25, 2018 at 8:35 AM Chad Christian <cchristian@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

Are we OK to place on agenda? Thanks!

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]